

7 September 2014-Meeting Minutes for the Month of September

Twin River Riders ATV Club

Present: Nadine Wells, Gus Wells, Neil Kehoe, Mickey Joki, Nicole Morse, Betsy Wells, Darlene Horvath, Frank Horvath, Dave Fosness, Ann Fosness, Melissa Morse, Scott Morse, Carole Fosness, Mark Gaul, Mike Josephson

Meeting called to order by Mark at 4:50pm.

Last meeting minutes read by Nadine. Motion made to accept the minutes by Dave, seconded by Betsy and approved by all members to accept the minutes as read.

TREASURERS REPORT:

As read by Nadine

GENERAL CLUB ACCOUNT (Checking):

Beginning Balance:	1315.00
Deposits:	320.00
Disbursements:	440.50
New Balance:	1194.50

DONATION ACCOUNT (Savings):

Beginning Balance:	619.11
Deposits:	10.27
Disbursements:	0
New Balance:	629.38

Motion made to accept the Treasurer's Report by Scott, seconded by Carole, and approved by all members present to accept the Treasurer's Report as read.

Monies handled during the meeting:

Incoming:

\$716 in envelope from Dunk Tank and Memberships

\$35 Cash Marty Larson-Sweatshirt

\$30 Cash-Bryce Beckstrom New membership

Memberships Renewed:

Carole Fosness
Tim Fosness
Mark & Jodi Gaul
Frank & Dar Horvath
Don & Gail Kehoe
Todd Matvey
Derek & Nicole Morse
Scott & Melissa Morse
Cody & Nadine Wells
Gus & Betsy Wells
Neil Kehoe & Mickey Joki

Sweatshirts Paid:

Don & Gail Kehoe
Gus & Betsy Wells
Dave & Ann Fosness
Frank & Dar Horvath
Derek & Nicole Morse
Cody & Nadine Wells
Carole Fosness
Scott & Melissa Morse
Neil Kehoe & Mickey Joki

Outgoing:

Check #1029-VOIDED

Check #1030 Cody Wells \$226.43-Reimbursement for Helmets for the 2014 Meadowlands Fair Drawings

Check #1031 Community Printing \$950.00-Sweatshirts for the Fair and Carole's Sweatshirt for Al Fosness Ride

OLD BUSINESS:

Fair Weekend:

- Next year try to host an event at the land
- Keep Dunk tank
- Possible ATV Pull
- Have at least one kid focused and one adult focused event
- Dunk Tank Drawing Winners:
 - ✓ Youth Helmet: Dakota Dourvec
 - ✓ Hilltop Sports Shirt: Zack Wells
 - ✓ Club T-Shirt: Jake Morse
 - ✓ Amsoil: Svea Snickers
 - ✓ Amsoil: Jaxon Wells
- Membership Drawing Winners:
 - ✓ Adult Helmet: Tim Fosness
 - ✓ Free Membership: Todd Matvey
 - ✓ Hilltop Sports Shirt: Carole Fosness
 - ✓ Club T-Shirt: Bryce Beckstrom
 - ✓ Amsoil: Gail Kehoe

Fundraising:

- Kickball tournament weekend
- Raffle off a wheeler
- Movie in the park
- Bonfire and BBQ
- ATV Pull/Drag-Mark will call Larry Paulson of Northern Track ATV Club (218.969.6787) to see if we can rent it
- Shotgun Raffle
 - ✓ Dave will talk to John Puglesi
 - ✓ Melissa will figure out the gambling permit from state gambling board
 - ✓ \$50 approximately to print tickets at Community Printing
 - ✓ 1st place: shotgun, 2nd:TBD (22?), 3rd-TBD (gift card?)
 - ✓ 300-400 tickets at \$10/ticket

Land Committee:

- Neil and Steve Brush cut the land
- Driveway application is out and we are waiting to hear back
- Mark will get Nadine a copy of the contract between the city and the club for the land so she can send it to Mike Levig for Grant Writing purposes.
 - ✓ 1st priority-pay off the land
 - ✓ 2nd priority-driveway/culver/land development for campground
- DNR access from property to the grade
- Land Committee requests that everyone draw their ideas for what they would like the campground to look like so we can proceed with clearing and where we are going to put the driveway, etc.
- Bathrooms to start will be Biffies and a holding dump tank for campers.

NEW BUSINESS:

Al Fosness Memorial Ride:

- Saturday, September 27, 2014
- Meet at Trailside at 9am, ride out at 10am
- Trailside providing hotdogs, buns, condiments

- Everyone is asked to bring something to share

Future Rides:

- Club Members Ride for Free
- Suggested \$10 donation for non-members to participate in rides
- Voted on and carried

Annual Meeting/Banquet:

- March when we hold elections
- Have a banquet with prizes and drawings and food
- Set rides for the year at this time
- Our goal is a minimum of four rides a year with at least 1 overnight and 2 being outside of Meadowlands area

Food Drive:

- Nadine make posters and post them
- Monetary and Food Donation drop site at Trailside
- Start now and run through November 15

Santa's Helpers:

- New committee members: Ann, Betsy, Nicole and Melissa
- Nadine will make the flyers and sign-up sheets
- This will begin in November advertising and run through mid-December

Santa Coming to Meadowlands:

- Saturday, December 13th 1-3pm at Trailside Lounge & Grill
- Gus will ask Dave and Val if they will be Santa
- Nadine will see if we can get inexpensive stockings and stuffers

Next Meeting:

The next meeting will be held Saturday, September 27th at 8:00am at Trailside Lounge & Grill.

Motion to adjourn the meeting made by Nadine, seconded by Carole and approved by all members present to adjourn the meeting at 6:11pm.